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From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 1:23 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Simpson, Gail; Burnett, John

Subject: PEF / WREC Notification Letter - Dkt# 090428-E1

Attachments: 121809 PEF_WREC amendment.pdf

This electronic filing is made by:

Gail Simpson

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
(727) 820-5509
Gail.simpson@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 09G428-El
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 2 pages.

The attached for filing is the
Notification Letter sent to PEF / WREC customers
in the above-referenced docket.

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: (850) 521-1425

VN 230-5095
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com
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@ Progress Energy

December 18, 2009

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms, Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Taliahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Joint petition of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. and Withiacoochee River
Electric Cooperative, Inc. for approval of amendment to territorial agreement
to modify territorial boundary line in four areas of Pasco and Hernando Counties;
Docket No. 090428-El

Dear Ms. Cole:

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF") and Withlacoochee River
Electric Cooperative, Inc. (“WREC"), the parties wish to provide additional information to
the above stated petition. The joint petition speaks to boundary modification in four areas
to resolve outstanding issues between WREC and PEF.

WREC provided notification letters to their customers in Pasco and Hemando
counties informing the customers that their account would not be transferred to PEF from
WREC due to operational constraints, acquisition of easements, space for utility locations
and safety issues, as outlined in the attachment. The customers receiving this notification
letter of non-transfer are located on Coats Road, Linwood Lane, and Ryals Road in
Zephyrhilis, Pasco County, Florida. A copy of this notification letter is aftached as Exhibit
A to this letter.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions,
please feel free to call me at (727) 820-5509.

Sincerely,

Yy :
e 7 {‘ 3
Gail T. Simpson
Manager, Public Policy and Constituent Relations
Progress Energy Flonida, Inc.

GTS/ipw
cc Billy Brown, Esq. (WREC)
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Withlacoochee River Electric

Cooperative, Inc. ) ‘m-:
Your Touchstone Energy” Partner &B V —

December 9, 2009

Kathy Lovelace 5 a m p ’
Account No. 1410 990 430 060 Member 1.D. 0132016002
Dear Kathy Lovelace:

You have received at least one notification that your account was to be transferred from Withlacoochee
River Electric Cooperative (WREC) to Progress Energy Florida (PEF). Those transfers were to have
taken place earlier this year. WREC and PEF have mutually agreed NOT to make that transition.

Operational constraints, including the acquisition of easements that would allow building new lines were
major reasons for the decision. Available space for utility locations in your area is very limited. Another
related issue was safety; both public and for the employees of each power company that would have to
construct and maintain the high voltage lines and equipment.

If you have questions or concerns, please contact our One Pasco Center District Office at 352-588-5115,
or through our web-site at www. wrec.net and click “Contact Us.”

Sincerely,

R

Billy E. Brown
Executive Vice President and General Manager

P.0.Box 278, Dade City, FL 33526-0278 4 14651 21* Street, Dade City, FL 33523
Phone (352) 567-5133  Fax (352)521-5971 Web Site www.wrec.net




